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TOWN BOARD MEETING MEMO 
From: Michael Kuchta 

Date: UPDATED JUNE 27, 2023 

Re: Town Hall Administration 
  ____________________________________________________________________________________   
 

 Public Arts Committee. The committee received grant awards for its “porta‐potty beautification 

project” – up to $4,100 from the Grutzner Madeline Island Fund and up to $1,900 from the 

Michael Madeline Island Fund. The total award is $1,500 more than the committee requested; 

the extra money needs to be used for additional pay to artists. Town Board approval is needed 

before June 30 in order to accept the awards.  

 

 Septic Waste Removal Contract. First, because the estimated annual cost of this contract falls 

below $25,000, and because this is a specialty service (not a public construction or public 

purchase contract), “best judgment” criteria, not low‐bid requirements, apply.  

 

Second, because of the water‐quality challenges the sanitary district is dealing with (caused 

primarily, they believe, by high‐strength loads from the RV dump station and portable 

restrooms), this proposed contract differs from the existing contract. In particular, it has 

additional performance requirements, including that the hauler abide by dilution protocols and 

other seasonal requirements the sanitary district has in place for those Town facilities.  

 

Initially, La Pointe Septic said it could not commit to signing a contract that includes those 

requirements. Therefore, based solely on that fact, the original recommendation was to 

approve a contract with Island Septic, which is the Town’s current hauler. Island Septic currently 

is abiding by sanitary district protocols voluntarily, and has agreed to abide by the protocols in 

the proposed Town contract.  

 

Since then, La Pointe Septic says it can fulfill all the terms of the proposed contract. 

Nonetheless, the recommendation remains to approve a contract with Island Septic, primarily 

because of the excellent working relationship the Town has with the vendor – and because 

projected overall cost with Island Septic is lower than it would be with La Pointe Septic.  

 

This lower projected cost comes despite the fact that La Pointe Septic’s proposed price appears 

to be lower. La Pointe proposes $120 per holding tank pump‐out; Island Septic proposes $135 

per holding tank. La Pointe Septic proposes $120 “per porta potty;” Island Septic proposes $120 

“for each location” of portable toilet units. (This is an important distinction, because there are 

two units at the Pocket Park; that means, in essence, Island Septic is charging $60 per unit at 

that location.) 

 

Based on 2022 usage, servicing holding tanks would cost the Town $14,400 with La Pointe Septic 

and $16,200 with Island Septic, for a cost difference of $1,800. Based on 2022 usage, servicing 

portable toilets would cost the Town $10,200 with La Pointe Septic and $6,720 with Island 

Septic, for a cost difference of $3,480. Therefore, the overall cost savings with Island Septic 

would be $1,680. Again, the recommendation remains to approve a contract with Island Septic. 
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